From

The Registrar
Ch. Charan Singh Haryana Agril. University

Hisar,
To
All Deans/Directors/Officers (Appointing Authorities)
CCSHAU, Hisar.
Memo No. Admn.R1/09/Q175—9 $ Dated: the, 25— 7~ “97
Subject: Regarding equivalency of Technical Qualification awarded by Deemed

University in distance Education Mode for the purpose of recruitment and
promotion in Haryana Government.

The matter on the subject cited above was under consideration of Govt. to
avoid misuse of degrees/diploma technical qualification in Engineering & Technology
awarded by the Deemed Universities in Distance Education Mode for the purpose
recruitment and promotion in Haryana Government.

P The Vice-Chancellor has approved the following instructions for adonting
in CCSHAU issued by the Chief Secretary to Governmrent Haryana, Chandigarh vide his
letter No. 42/178/2008-5GSI dated 21.5.09.

“In  view of the notification issued by AICTE vide No.

Legal/01/(02)/2009, a Degree/Diploma in any discipline of Technica! Education,
including Engineering & Technology, earned through Distance Education Mode from
Universities/Deemed Universities/Technical Institutions is valid qualification for initial
recruitment as well as promotion, only if such Degree/Diploma programme of technical
education conducted through distance education mode has been approved by the Joint
Committee of UGC-AICTE-DEC. Vide its letter No. PC/Dis. Edu. 2008/dated 22.12.08
of AICTE addressed to Director, Technical Education, Haryana, the All India Council for
Technical Education has clarified that it has not given approval to any
University/Institution to offer UG, PG Degree Programmes and Diploma Programmes in
Engineering/Technical through Distance Education mode till date (December 22, 08). As
such, no UG/PG Degree and Diploma in Engineering/Technology obtained through
distance Education mode is valid for initial appointment and promotion. However,
updated position in respect of approval by the Joint Committee could be collected from
the AICTE.”
& The Vice-Chancellor has further approved that the Dean, PGS will be the
Nodal Officer for giving advice on the issues relating 1o equivalency aspects of
qualifications, recognition of degrees/diplomas qualifications and recognition of
Universities/ Institutions in various disciplines covered by the technical education.

[{ ' You are reauested to bring these instructions to the notice of all concerned
for strict compliance. l D Q
{; %0191
Registrar
CC:
1. Dean, PGS, CCSHAU, Hisar for information & n/a please.
2. Incharge, Computer Centre, CCSHAU, Hisar
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